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Matiida Sanders - 75( [ O -0 705 . Fof - gV (00004 - G1L

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:52 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices v

Cc: Katherine Fleming : o6 CLi - CORRESPONDENC

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FRSi, CLK ‘ u Py POV
R At inisirative [ ] Pusties | Consure

Date and Time: 11/29/2010 11:50:00 AM cecumenT no, 0OEA 104

Docket Number: 100004-GU e Y TN

Filename / Path: 100004 .order.120110.kef.doc LiSVRIBUT ONe

FINAL APPROVING NATURAL GAS CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
AMOUNTS AND ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR
THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2011

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMTaTON
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10) BKeating@gunster.com No
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@itecoenergy.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10} Jjmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Young Law Firm (16) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/29/2010 at 2;38:37 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2010 2:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 822621}

Attachments: 09607-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When repfying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/29/2010
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Diamond Williams 1000 oy- &U

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 2:23 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams P& Adninistrative [_] Perties {_] Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100004-GU-00001 DOCUMENT NO. O000H9-10
Attachments: CCS Form 100004-GU-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100004-GU - Form Number 100004-6U-00001-002
Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-10:30
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

11/17/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/15/2010 at 2:22 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: 100004-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 11/18/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |GH [ED [SK |BI |NC ALL |GH|ED |SK BI INC
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH ED |SK Bl | NC|ADM GH |ED [SK |BI INC/ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-00001-002




CLK Officlal Fliing****11/12i2010 11:46 AM  *****

Matlida Sanders {0000
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:46 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - 2
ubject rder / Notice Submitte FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 11/12/2010 11:43:00 AM 10X Administrative [ ] Perties {_J Consumer
Docket Number: 100004-GU DOCUMENT MNO. -0
Filename / Path: 100004.111810mtg.doc e .
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance CISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
To be issued by the Clerk's Office.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk i] ‘

Office of the General Counsel ~Q}.

Florida Public Service Commission NG O

Tel: (850} 413-6630 -
(650) wa|

4

emul 10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
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
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:27.50 PM
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 249292)

Attachments: 09313-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, pfease do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your rep!y.

Thank you.

11/12/2010



Diamond Williams P5C10 -(1677-CE8-6U [0000Y -G\

From: Shalonda Hopkins fzior AL
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:15 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices BT AR TP
Cc: Katherine Fleming - '
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o -

A N TR R O T
Date and Time: 11/12/2010 11:11:00 AM CLERE
Docket Number: 100004-GU
Filename / Path: 056253.conf.or.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS
OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT
(AUDIT NO. 09-350-4-4) OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY
{(DOCUMENT NO. 04815-10 AND 05253-10)

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

Shalonda Hapkins \ e DENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk I ‘ ; ﬁ?,‘f,ﬂ, Cib - CﬁKRo?P(ﬁC .
Office of the General Counsel N ) ﬁ Aémﬁniﬂr!ﬁvem Parties LJ 0’33“” 2
Florida Public Service Commission . ~ NT NO.
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Mol ;D{"“U?E;.m
. SRR e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
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
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (13) imelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:41:14 PM




'Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 4:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 946877)

Attachments: 09316-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/12/2010



CLK Officlal Flling****10i2712010 9:35 AM il

Matlida Sanders _ "P5(- (6 - Db YY - Do ~ §J

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:32 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/27/2010 9:29:00 AM

Docket Number: 100004-GU

Filename / Path: 100004.PHOrder.kef.doc

PREHEARING ORDER

Signed by Commissioner Nathan A. Skop

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 Qk\k 0
wWan |
ewigi | 10

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
KAm{niwaﬁveD Parties || Consumer
DCGCUMENT No. 000 - 10

DIiSTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeofiroy@cfgas.com No
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

Printed on 10/27/2010 at 1:49:22 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 204977)

Attachments: 08948-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/27/2010




Marguerite McLean /00004 -GU

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:38 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices . 7 e oo s
Cc: Katherine Fleming g5 CLi - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted sicative] ) Fassies &rw
Date and Time: 10/11/2010 1:32:00 PM ALNT T O
Docket Number: 100004-GU A J( e
Filename / Path: 100004.101510mtg.doc e D o
Notice Type: Memo for issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

DOCKET NO. 100004-GU - Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 \de 0
ma led
emaied 10



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
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
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10} jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 10/11/2010 at 2:40:25 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 2:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 900974)

Attachments: 08452-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/11/2010




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams (CC OOC% "‘G’? U

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 12:06 PM [F,, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
' o 2 '/5-"‘...'3 L~ L) 1.\5’ { "

To: Diamond Williams Na: nistrasive | Fugties {3 Consmner

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100004-GU-00001 YDODURMENT NO -10

vor threns o fot

Attachments: CCS Form 100004-GU-00001-001.pdf

PRI IOy,
FOINORIBUTHON:

- S A D

Docket Number 100004-6U - Form Number 100004-6U-00001-001
Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 10/15/2010 - 9:00 a.m.-10:00
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-115J - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

10/12/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/12/2010 at 12:04 p.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director x| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 5| Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis || Staff Contact
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk L
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis L]
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. ||
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano
Docket Number: 100004-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 10/15/2010 |Tallahassee / G-115] 9:00 a. - 10:00 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Y = T =
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | p| |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM
_ X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-00001-001




CLK Officlal Filing****9/29/2010 9:32 AM bl

Matilda Sanders

10000 ~Gu

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:

Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Shalonda Hopkins

Office of the General Co

Commission Deputy Clerk I1 X -
i unsel M k.G Wt UaEsT T

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

LY &

Shalonda Hopkins

Tuesday, September 28, 2010 2:33 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak
Order / Notice Submitted

9/28/2010 2:29:00 PM

100001-El, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-El
100001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc
Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O aoN
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10} beth.keatingf@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth. keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfiit Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Association For Faimness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
- Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com . Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Brickheld Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM3B68 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(jcolliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
| Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.meneiil@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Alliance for a Ciean Environment AlliancedCleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GuU6l16 tgeoffroy@cigas.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GUG6l6 tgeoffroyi@cigas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirteri@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@fleities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQa} John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 10b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company teeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george_bachman(@chpk.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, inc. abrown@frec.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company - davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No o
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com Yes ‘
Guif Power Company {10) EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hkiaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:23:59 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADDRESS o
DIRECTORY
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
| Itron, NA Jim. Fisher@itron.com Yes
L JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
| Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(@macfar.com No
. Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
| Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
| Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
| Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
| Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. genc@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Progess Energy Service Company john burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul. lewisjir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80!] paul.lewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GUS17 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) imelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewiti@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin henry@sierraclub.org Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Taiquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EIB06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcesphosphate.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A, RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 9/20/2010 at 12:23:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:26 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 887563)
Attachments: 08126-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subiect line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2010




CLK Official Flling****9116/12010 4:50 PM

L2 2 2 2]

1
o+

Matilda Sanders Ysc- | Q“"Db T4 ~Pco-~ GJ (OOOOL‘!”@U
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:50 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming - -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ! FP8C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/16/2010 4:47:00 PM |
Docket Number:

Filename / Path:

100004.or.extension.sebring.kef.doc
Order Type:

IR Acministrative [ ] Parties T Consaner
100004-GU ! DOCUMENT 10,0059+ 1O

q'L‘aiS’:‘"“ PRUTION:
Signed / Hand Deliver L. RIBUTON: .

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIiME TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY
Signed by Commissioner Skop, to be issued today.

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel fm (LEO = /9
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 /'\‘76')/6'0 - o

MaiLen - :

hud 914380

.
*

€S




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS |
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS mﬁﬁfsgfm\.
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth keating@@akerman,com No
Florida City Gas (10} mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy(@cigas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy@ifpuc.com No
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

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 5:32:54 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 156749)
Attachments: 07782-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/16/2010
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:47 PM ‘

To: o | oices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted X Adninisirative [ Purties Ll Consumer

NCGRUMENT NO.CC 0949 - 10

Date and Time: 9/16/2010 4:46:00 PM i ) ’“fj&_"i" ! }‘ 0.LC 004
Docket Number: 100004-GU DISCTRIZUTION: | e
Filename / Path: 100004.or.extension.chesapeake.kef.doc ~ e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY

Signed by Commissioner Skop, to be issued today.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel

o 10

Florida Public Service Commission L‘ MAL =
850-413-6738 - T
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth, keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@agliresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation U616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Indiantown Gas Company tgeoffroy(@fpuc.com No
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

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 5:29:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 551472)
Attachments: 07781-10.pdf

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

Poc- 10-0120- PcO- GV (0000 - €K
From: Shalonda Hopkins —
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 11:16 AM = A
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - ‘O
Cc: Katherine Fleming o rcg =i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FSSC; CLK CORRESPONDENCE m{::, fs?\ ‘/:\
Date and Time: 2/26/2010 11:15:00 AM -..Admfnhtmwa Pz rﬂi: [
Docket Number: 100004-GU D0C — —Consumer ¢ =
. UMENT NO DU ® N
Filename / Path: 100004.0EP.kef.doc . ﬁ@ﬂ:!g  E =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver D’STRIBUTION: = hH

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP,

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel %'ud k

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 Mo Led )
emailed 7




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100004

ADDRESS
PAR MPANY EMAIL 1N
NAME Com ADDRESS CONTE N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10} beth.keating@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas (10) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw{@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10} jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 2:26:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 2:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 704889)

Attachments: 01314-10.pdf

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

2/26/2010
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Matilda Sanders Eég - {0 - 000 ’&- Peo_ — v 1000 O‘-(«'Q-(L)

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted "ﬂ nmm

Date and Time: 12/22/2009 9:07:00 AM S

Docket Number: 090004-GU T .
Filename / Path: 090004-100004.order.est. KEF.doc IV E

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

Shalenda Hopkins

Commission Beputy Clerk 1}

Qffice of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 QCL*L{ C( ‘
Vailed 2~
e led




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY AIL IN
NAME ConE ADDRESS cASTER
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@@akerman.com No
Florida City Gas GU6e02 mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Indiantown Gas Company GUs06 briani@indiantowngas.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton(@lawfla.com No
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdepi@tecoenergy.com No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) imelendy@floridasbestgas.com No
St, Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoafi@stjoenaturalgas.com No
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yviaw.net No

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:27:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 437640)

Attachments: 00010-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2010
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Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No.100004-GU Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Company: Florida (ity Gas
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili f}’/SC’ELK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Public Utilities Company -_Adminiﬁmmt%_l’arﬁes Cousumer
Peoples Gas System DOCUMENT | e
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. DISTRIRI 11 NO. @59‘“’0
ISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA, CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) i TES X T ox ] ] T
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/15/2010
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) D Maithot 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/03/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\(._,,\ NNV
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/03/2010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
=~ o~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No. 100004-GU Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
Company: Florida City Gas
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili
Florida Public Utilities Company
Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
‘O’ indicates OPR) | N | x| x ] [ [ x 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays.

Program Module A3(e)

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Time Schedule

Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins [0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1 Final True-Up Filings & Testimony NONE 05/03/2010
2 Audit Report Due NONE 08/02/2010
3. Projection Filings & Testimony NONE 09/13/2010
4. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/27/2010
5. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 09/27/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 09/28/2010
7.  Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 09/28/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions NONE 10/01/2010
9. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/11,/2010
10. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/13/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 11, Prehearing NONE 10/25/2010
12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010
13.  TJranscript of Prehearing Due (Dailv) NONE 10/26/2010
14. Prehearina Order NONE 10/27/2010
15.  Hearing (11/1-3/10) NONE £01/2010
16. i i ) NONE 1/08/2010
17. Briefs Due (if anv) NONE /15/2010
18.  Standard Order NONE 12/01/2010
19. Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
pate filed with CLK: 03/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED 5K KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B G\ e
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0370172010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 — Office of Commission Clerk

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

rage 1 OT 1

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“QO” indicates OPR) | IES { x 1 x ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff D Higgins [(Z] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/27/2010
2. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 09/27/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/11/2010
4, Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 10/15/2010
5. Prehearing NONE 10/25/2010
6. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) NONE 10/26/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Prehearing Order NONE 10/27/2010
9. Hearing (11/1-3/10) NONE 11/01/2010
10. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) NONE 11/08/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. Briefs Due (if any) NONE 11/15/2010
12, Standard Order NONE 12/01/2010
13. Order Establishinag 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
J22,
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 131,
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. dr G
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg;tne'?ve ' o3 [olp\{z 010 ‘W\N\(\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. AN

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/12/2010 at 12:04 p.m.

Page1of1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Bris¢ Commission Clerk
X| Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano
Docket Number: 100004-GU -- Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 10/15/2010 |Tallahassee/ G-115] 9:00 a. - 10:00 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK |GH |BI ALL JAG |ED [SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | B] |lADM AG |ED |SK (GH [BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-00001-001
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Lase ASSIgnment ang >cneauling xecora rage 1 or I

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
tast Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PLF RAD 55C
Q" indicates OPR) ] I x ] i x T x ] | | x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Higgins [ﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
C Hinton 1. * Order Establishing Procedure NONE 02/26/2010
2. * Final True-Up Filings & Testimony NONE 05/03/2010
3. * Audit Report Due NONE 08/02/2010
4. * Projection Filings & Testimony NONE 09/13/2010
5. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/27/2010
6. Testimony ~ Intervenor NONE 09/27/2010
7. * FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 09/28/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. * Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 09/28/2010
9. * Preliminary List of Issues and Positions NONE 10/01/2010
10. Testimonvy - Rebuttal NONE 10/11/2010
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11. * Prehearing Statements NONE 10/13/2010
12. * Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 10/15/2010
13. * Prehearing NONE 16/25/2010
14. Discoverv Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010
15. * Trapnscript of Prehearing Due (Daily) NONE 10/26/2010
16. * Prehearing Order NONE 10/27/2010
17. * Hearina (11/1-2/10) NONE 11/01/2010
18. TIranscript of Hearino Due (Expedited) NONE 11/08/2010
19. Briefs Dye (if anv) NONE 11/15/2010
20. Standard Order NONE 12/01/2010
21. Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - ir 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | SK | BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: '
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Cp [—‘\’ [ )(,E
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03701720

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl«

Docket No. 100004-GU

Company:

Florida City Gas
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili
Florida Public Utilities Company

Peoples Gas System
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Lase ASSI1gnment ana >cneauiing KeColii,

Date Docketed: 01/04/2010

Title: Natural gas conservation cost recovery.

Expiration:

rage 1 or 2

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) CCL PIF RAD §SC
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ IEY I x 1 x TE
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
~Banks
C Hinton 1. Testimony - Staff NONE 09/27/2010
2. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 09/27/2010
3. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 10/11/2010
4. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 10/25/2010
5. Briefs Due (if any) NONE 11/15/2010
6. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 11/18/2010
7. Standard Order NONE 12/01/2010
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/04/2011
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) D Mailhot, C Prestwood 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
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
ALL GH ED SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \ N
the identical panel decides the case. .
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg::;?ved. 03701 Q%;r\ { ANAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ <:Qg_}F\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/15/2010 at 2:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
ALL |GH|ED [SK BI INC ALL |GH |ED |SK |BI INC
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHED ISK [BI | NCIADM GH |ED {SK {BI INC|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100004-GU-00001-002




